

Executive

Committee

Monday, 20 February 2017

MINUTES

Present:

Councillor Bill Hartnett (Chair), Councillor Greg Chance (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Juliet Brunner, Debbie Chance, Brandon Clayton, John Fisher, Mark Shurmer, Yvonne Smith and Pat Witherspoon

Officers:

Kevin Dicks, Claire Felton, Sue Hanley, Tracey Hurst, Sheena Jones, Jayne Pickering and Darren Whitney

Democratic Services Officer:

Debbie Parker-Jones

91. APOLOGIES

There were no apologies for absence.

92. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Brunner declared an Other Disclosable Interest in relation to the Medium Term Financial Plan, as a Governor of RSA Academy Arrow Vale. It was noted that the Medium Term Financial Plan was not an item for consideration by the Executive Committee, as this was to be considered at the Council meeting to take place immediately after the conclusion of the Executive meeting.

93. LEADERS ANNOUNCEMENTS

Additional Papers

It was noted that one set of Additional Papers had been circulated ahead of the meeting, which comprised:

- the Pay Policy Statement 2017/18 at Agenda Item 5; and
- the Council Tax Resolutions 2017/18 at Agenda Item 6.

Chair	

Executive

Committee

Pre-scrutiny of the Medium Term Financial Plan

Members were advised that the Overview and Scrutiny (O&S) Committee had made no recommendations on the Medium Term Financial Plan following their pre-scrutiny of this on 14th February 2017. Accordingly, no Minute extract had been produced from O&S at that stage as there was nothing for Executive Members to consider on this.

94. MINUTES

RESOLVED that

the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Committee held on 7th February 2017 be agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

95. PAY POLICY STATEMENT

Members considered the Council's Pay Policy Statement for 2017/18 which had been circulated as Additional Papers. Officers apologised for the delay in publication of the report owing to a number of Job Evaluation appeals which impacted on this.

Under the Localism Act 2011 all authorities were required to adopt a pay policy statement by 31st March each year. Members were advised that as the Council paid the National Living Wage no jobs within the authority were paid at Grades 1 or 2, with all posts commencing at Grade 3 or higher. It was further noted that the Head of Housing Services post related solely to Redditch as Bromsgrove District Council had not retained its housing stock.

RECOMMENDED that

the Pay Policy Statement 2017/18, as set out in Appendix 1 to the report, be approved.

96. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMENTS ON THE MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN AND COUNCIL TAX RESOLUTIONS

Overview and Scrutiny Committee Comments on the Medium Term Financial Plan

As advised under Leader's Announcements, it was noted that the Overview and Scrutiny Committee had made no recommendations on the Medium Term Financial Plan following their pre-scrutiny of this on 14th February 2017.

Executive

Committee

Monday, 20 February 2017

The Medium Term Financial Plan and the 7th February 2017 Executive Committee's recommendations for this were to be considered at the meeting of the Council taking place immediately following the Executive Committee.

Council Tax Resolutions

Members considered the recommendations for the setting of the Council Tax for 2017/18, the report for which had been circulated as Additional Papers. Officers apologised for the lateness of the report which was unavoidable as this could only be produced once all of the required information had been received from the relevant precepting authorities.

Uniquely, subsequent to publication of the provisional Local Government Finance Settlement 2017/18 in mid-December, the final Settlement figures had not yet been confirmed by Government. Officers had taken appropriate advice on this and it had been confirmed that Members could still make a decision on the setting of the Council Tax.

The proposed Council Tax for a band D unparished property for 2017/18 was £227.21. This represented a 2.25% increase on the previous year's figure of £222.21. The 2.95% increase from Worcestershire County Council was noted.

RECOMMENDED that

the recommendations, as set out in Appendix 1 to the report and as appended to these minutes, setting a Council Tax for 2017/18 of £227.21 for a band D unparished property, be approved.

The Meeting commenced at 7.00 pm	
and closed at 7.07 pm	
	Chair